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Sent: 27 May 2024 10:53

To: Christie Burns

Subject: Island View, Construction traffic
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Hi Christie,

There will be no construction traffic operating from or blocking the road other than for the delivery of
materials. The building being timber, single story & pre constructed in sections no crane will be
required. The panels will be removed from the lorry manually, this should take approximately 30 to 45
mins according to the manufacturer & the lorry will move if anyone requires the road for access.

Regards Oliver



